

RSSAC002v5 Work Party (WP) Teleconference #5

Thursday, 20 October 2022 at 14:00 - 15:00 UTC

Zoom Link:

<https://icann.zoom.us/j/96056471871?pwd=dE91T1R4TW5NWEQ1WS9KdnBma3Bvdz09>

Statement of Work:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ISbu7FJK3XNFaS0YI3QpZ9tT_3axI9OCIIImcoJTnbcA/

Working Document:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/187k3b64DgkeCM6ib6ny6Ok7LzNxdT_v5X6FE0I0hdZ0/

Agenda

1. Welcome & Roll Call
2. Review actions from previous meeting(s)
 - a. Staff to accept agreed text changes
 - b. Anupam and Abdulkarim to review the existing metrics in RSSAC002v4
3. New changed text review
 - a. §3.5 - Unique-sources and prefix lengths
4. Revisit unresolved discussions from previous meeting(s):
 - a. §5 - Metrics for DNS-over-Foo
 - b. §6.8 - Identifier-specific implementation notes
5. AOB
 - a. Next meeting on Thursday, 3 November 2022 at 14:00 UTC